
 

July 22, 2022    VIA EMAIL  
 
Judicial Administrator, Federal Court of Appeal 
90 Sparks Street, 5th floor 
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0H9 
 
Dear Madam or Sir, 
 
RE:  Air Passenger Rights v. AGC and CTA (A-102-20)  
 
We are counsel for the Applicant. This letter is regarding the Reasons issued by Gleason, J.A. on 
July 19, 2022, particularly paragraph 43 where the Court directed the Applicant to forthwith advise 
WKH�&RXUW� LI�D�UXOLQJ�LV�QHFHVVDU\�ZLWK�UHJDUGV�WR�³WKH�0DUFK����������FDOO´��DIWHU�WKH�&7$�KDV�
advised the Court in regards to paragraph 42. 3OHDVH�EULQJ�WKLV�OHWWHU�WR�*OHDVRQ�-�$�¶V�DWWHQWLRQ� 
 
The Applicant has reviewed the &7$¶V�3')�ILOH�FRQWDLQLQJ�D�OHWWHU�DQG�WKLUWHHQ pages of disclosure 
and one MS Word Document. The Applicant submits that the ruling regarding the March 24, 2020 
call should be deferred until completion of the cross-examination for the reason stated below. 
 
These latest documents raise a serious concern whether there was only one March 24, 2020 
Members call, or two calls. Pages 11-13 of the PDF file refers to a Members call at 10:30AM. 
There is no reference to that �����$0�FDOO�EHLQJ�³LQ�FDPHUD�´�+RZHYHU��WKH�³VFKHGXOHU´�WKDW�WKH�
CTA disclosed (page 15 of the PDF file) is fRU�DQ�³LQ�FDPHUD´�0HPEHUV�FDOO�WKDW�FRPPHQFHV�DW�
11:00AM, which appears to be a different call. ,Q�RWKHU�ZRUGV��WKH�³VFKHGXOHU´�IRU�WKH�0DUFK�����
����������$0�0HPEHUV�FDOO�FRQWLQXHV�WR�EH�PLVVLQJ��DQG�WKH�&7$¶V�UHVSRQVH�WRGD\�VHHPV�WR�
conflate the 10:30AM call with the 11:00AM call. 
 
The Applicant expects to explore this discrepancy at the cross-examination and respectfully 
requests the Court to defer the ruling regarding the March 24, 2020 call(s) until after the cross-
examination is concluded. 
 
Should the Court have any directions, we would be pleased to comply. 
 
Yours truly, 
EVOLINK LAW GROUP 
 
 
SIMON LIN, Barrister & Solicitor 
 
Cc: (1) Mr. Sandy Graham and Mr. Lorne Ptack, counsel for the Attorney General of Canada, and (2) Mr. 

Kevin Shaar, counsel for the Canadian Transportation Agency 


